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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Nick Lelack, Director 

DATE: September 14, 2015 

RE: Blanket Fee Waiver Veterans Outreach 

Summary 

The purpose of this work session is to consider a Fee Waiver Request from the Central Oregon Veterans 
Ranch. The request, submitted by Alison Perry, is to waive land use planning fees (Conditional Use Permit and 
Landscape Management Review) up to $3,355 to convert an existing "home into an Adult Foster Home to 
provide end of life care and supportive housing to veterans who are terminally ill or near end of life." 

The applicable Fee Waiver Policies are: 

4 {B}. The request is from a non-profit organization that has encountered an extraordinary hardship that could 
not have been anticipated in planning for and funding the project, and the fee waiver will benefit the 
community. 

8. The Board of County Commissioners may waive fees in any other case where the public benefit is served 
and other remedies have been exhausted." 

In addition, the applicant has received a grant from Home Depot, the Oregon Community Foundation, and 
Meyer Memorial Trust to support the project; is seeking grant funding from state (Oregon Housing and 
Community Services) to remodel the home to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA); and 
receiving donations and volunteers from several other non-profit organizations for operations. 

The applicant states the "fee for the CUP would put a significant dent in funds necessary to open the Adult 
Foster home, including a set-aside for two months operating costs ... " 

Requested Board Action 

Staff seeks a Board decision to: 

{1} Approve the blanket fee waiver in the amount of $3,355 and find that the action is in the public benefit; or 
(2) Approve a partial fee waiver and find that the action is in the public benefit; or 
(3) Deny the fee waiver request; or 
(4) Conduct another work session on this request. 
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